

BLENHEIM LANDFILL LIAISON COMMITTEE  
TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018  
REGULAR MEETING

The Blenheim Landfill Liaison Committee held its regular meeting on the above date commencing at 9:12 a.m. at the Gable Rees Rotary Pool Downstairs Lecture Room, 66 Regent Street, Blenheim, Ontario

**Committee Members Present were:** Jim Hawryluk, Public Member; Brian Case, Public Member; David VanDamme, Municipality of Chatham-Kent; Brad Norton, Waste Management of Canada Corporation Inc.

**Also present were:** Rick Kucera, Secretary; and John Ferguson, Ferguson Geoscience

**Regrets:** Frank Vercooteren, Municipality of Chatham-Kent; Archie Parastadtidis, Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change

1. **MINUTES:**

**BRIAN CASE - DAVID VANDAMME :**

**"THAT the minutes of March 27, 2018 be adopted without revision"**

**Motion Carried Unanimously**

2. **BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:**

No Business Arising from the Minutes

3. **NEW BUSINESS:**

- (a) **RWDI Air Inc. Consulting Engineers and Scientists – Groundwater and Surface Water Quality Monitoring Events**

No data was received for review. It is expected that regularly scheduled monitoring event results, including the 2017 Annual Operations Report and regularly scheduled monitoring event results, will be forwarded for review before the next meeting and an overview will be provided for the Committee at the next meeting in September.

4. **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

No unfinished business.

5. **PUBLIC COMPLAINTS:**

No public complaints were received.

6. **PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS:**

No public presentations were received.

7. **OTHER BUSINESS:**

**Brad Norton** reported that tree planting across a portion of the landfill cap by the Conservation Authority for ongoing leachate treatment by evapotranspiration will be completed this week.

BLENHEIM LANDFILL LIAISON COMMITTEE  
TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018  
REGULAR MEETING

8. **NEXT MEETING:**

The proposed date of the next meeting is scheduled for **Tuesday, September 18, 2018, at 9:00 a.m.** The meeting location will be the **downstairs Lecture Room at the Gable Rees Rotary Pool.**

9. **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

**DAVID VANDAMME**

**"THAT the meeting be adjourned."**

**Motion Carried Unanimously**

Chair

Secretary

These minutes were recorded by the undersigned,  
to whom any errors or omissions should be reported  
as soon as possible.  
John Ferguson